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DATE: _______________________ 
 
 
TO:  MAIL AND MORE ON HOLLYWOOD 
   
FROM: _____________________________________             Mailbox #________ 
  PRIMARY BOXHOLDER’S NAME PRINTED     
   
 
RE:  AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE MAIL 
 
 
 

By signing below, I hereby authorize Mail and More on Hollywood, it’s directors, officers, 
owners, employees, and agents to release all my mailbox contents to the individual(s) and/or 
company(ies) listed below: 
 
______________________________         ______________________________ 
 
______________________________         ______________________________ 
 
______________________________         ______________________________ 
 
I agree to provide a mailbox key for each of them.  If an authorized individual/entity 
listed above does not bring a mailbox key when picking up mail, I understand that a fee* 
of $3.50 ($4.50 if paying by credit card) will be charged and must be paid at the time mail is 
released. 
 
*I understand that prices are subject to change without prior notice. I also understand that additional fees apply for 
special release instructions and that all such special release instructions must be in writing.  
 
I hereby agree to indemnify and hold harmless Rycat Corp., Mail and More on Hollywood, its directors, officers, 
owners, employees, and agents from any and all claims, liability, demands or causes of action arising out of or in 
connection with this authorization, including without limitation, any demands, claims and causes of action for 
personal injury or property damage arising from such authorization.   
 
This form supersedes any previous Authorization to Release Mail. 
 

 
  
_________________________________ ____________ _______________ 
PRIMARY BOXHOLDER’S SIGNATURE    MAILBOX #   DATE 
 


